9188 9/19/2016| 20:31:21|From: begessford To: jpientka Heads up. Moffa over here with some info that was dropped
off to GC Baker this am. Essentially a lawyer representing
DNC and Clinto brought an envelop to GC Baker this am with
info that a private cyber group has identified an IP associated
with Trump company (not necessarily campaign) is using a
computer in a hospital in Michigan to talk to a Russian Bank.
Nobody knows what that means but Moffa is going to drop
the packet at Cyber Division because the lawyer said he also
gave the info to the media and it will go public on Friday.

REDACTED

9211 9/20/2016| 13:46:38|From: smsomma To: begessford Morning, almost 2 hours into the office today, good times.
Thanks for putting together the exec summary. Do you need
me to do anything? [ feel like I'm just twiddling my thumbs
up here.

9212 9/20/2016| 13:47:08|From: begessford To: smsomma lync real quick?

9214 9/20/2016| 13:47:59|From: begessford To: smsomma

9216 9/20/2016| 13:48:19|From: begessford To: smsomma

9218 9/20/2016| 13:48:51|From: smsomma To: begessford yup

9220 9/20/2016| 13:48:59|From: begessford To: smsomma

9222 9/20/2016| 13:52:47|From: begessford To: smsomma
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